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From: City of St. Paul <stpaulcity@stpaultel.com>

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2013 12:49 PM

To: Rep Read; Rep Bentz; Rep Gorsek

Cc: Rayburn Troy; Winkel Karen

Subject: House Transportation and Economic Development Committee RE: House Bill 2696
Coastal Parkway

Attachments: Coastal Bypass Letter.pdf; Coastal Bypass Petition.pdf

Dear Oregon State Legislature and House Transportation and Economic Development Committee,

On behalf of the City of St. Paul, City Council and Planning Commission please review the attached letter and petitions
in opposition of HB 2696 Coastal Parkway. A Coastal Parkway across the French Prairie would do irrevocable damage to
St. Paul's economy and citizens.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Lorrie Biggs

City of St. Paul

City Recorder/Treasurer

20239 Main Street NE

P.O.Box 7

St. Paul, OR 97137

Phone: 503-633-4971

Fax: 503-633-4972

Email: stpaulcity@stpaultel.com

PUBLIC RECORDS LAW DISCLOSURE
This email is a public record of the City of St. Paul, Oregon and is subject to public disclosure unless exempt from disclosure under Oregon Public Records
Law. This email is subject to the State Retention Schedule.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail message contains confidential information belonging to the sender or receiver. The information in this message js intended for the addressee’s use
only. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that you are prohibited from reading, using, disclosing, copying, or distributing this information in
any way; further, you are prohibited from taking any action based upon the contents of this e-mail If you have received this e-mail by mistake, please delete it
immediately. For further questions call our office at 503-633-4971.



City of St. Paul

Home of St. Pal-.ll Rodeo

February 13, 2013

Oregon State Legislature :
Transportation and Economic Development Committee
Representative Tobias Read, Chair

Representative Cliff, Bentz, Vice Chair -
Representative Chris Gorsek, Vice Chair

RE: House Bill 2696 Coastal Parkway

St. Paul’s City Council and Planning Commission continue to unanimously oppose all Coastal Parkway Options across
any part of the French Prairie. The proponents of the Coastal Parkway had proposed the same idea as HB 2696 back in
2010.

The agriculture industry is the fife blood of the city. St. Paul is connected to farming historically, economically and
genetically. Most citizens are either related or dear friends to farmers in the area. The three mair. businesses in town,
Marion Ag., Ernst Irrigation and Western Industrial are farming and agriculture based. Abundant water sources and fertile
soil not only attracted Native Americans, French Canadian fur traders and eariy settlers to the French Prairie but will also
sustain the agriculture mdustry long into the future, :

A Coastal Parkway across the French Prairie would do irrevocable damage to St. Paul’s economy and citizens.

The attached signed petitions reflect the Coastal Parkway opposition of not only St. Paul citizens and farmers but also
those from the French Prairie, Marion County and elsewhere in Oregon. This petition was done in 2010 when the Coastal
Parkway. proponents came to St. Paul with their proposal. Citizens and farmers remain opposed to a Coastal Parkway
across the fertile farmland of the French Prairie.

St. Paul City Council

e o, =

Mayor, Steve Manners -

Comnn Zioner, Greg Evers

Cc: Troy Rayburn, Committee Administrator
Karen Winkel, Committee Assistant

P.O.Box 7 | (503) 6334971
20239 Main Street ’ (503) 633-4972 Fax
St. Paul, Oregon 97137 Email: stpaulcity @stpaultel.com



From: Eriends of French Prairie

To: Clark Cathy
Subject: New petition to you: Oregon House of Representatives: Stop House Bill 2696
Date: Tuesday, March 05, 2013 6:27:49 PM

Dear Oregon House Committee on Transportation and Economic Development
(Committee Administrator),

Friends of French Prairie started a petition "Oregon House of Representatives: Stop
House Bill 2696" targeting you on Change.org that's starting to pick up steam.

Change.org is the world's largest petition platform that gives anyone, anywhere the
tools they need to start, join and win campaigns for change. Change.org never
starts petitions on our own -- petitions on the website, like "Oregon House of

Representatives: Stop House Bill 2696", are started by users.
While "Oregon House of Representatives: Stop House Bill 2696" is active, you'll

receive an email each time a signer leaves a comment explaining why he or she is
signing. You'll also receive periodic updates about the petition's status.

Here's what you can do right now to resolve the petition:

e Review the petition. Here's a link:
o <="">http://www.change.org/petitions/oregon-house-of-representatives-
stop-house-bill-2696
e See the 177 signers and their reasons for signing on the petition page.
e Respond to the petition creator by sending a message here:
o http://www.change.org/petitions/oregon-house-of-representatives-stop-

house-bill-2696?response=35d9c43c50fc

Sincerely,
Change.org

There are now 177 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing,
and respond to Friends of French Prairie by clicking here:

http://www.change.org/petitions/oregon-house-of-representatives-stop-house-bill-
26962response=35d9c43c50fc H


mailto:mail@change.org
mailto:ClarkC@leg.state.or.us
http://www.change.org/petitions/oregon-house-of-representatives-stop-house-bill-2696?response=35d9c43c50fc&utm_source=target&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=added_as_petition_target
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
http://www.change.org/petitions/oregon-house-of-representatives-stop-house-bill-2696?utm_source=target&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=added_as_petition_target
http://www.change.org/petitions/oregon-house-of-representatives-stop-house-bill-2696?utm_source=target&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=added_as_petition_target
http://www.change.org/petitions/oregon-house-of-representatives-stop-house-bill-2696?response=35d9c43c50fc&utm_source=target&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=added_as_petition_target
http://www.change.org/petitions/oregon-house-of-representatives-stop-house-bill-2696?response=35d9c43c50fc&utm_source=target&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=added_as_petition_target
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